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The Goodall House, built in 1815 by Seaborn Goodall in what was the dead
town of Jacksonborough, was occupied until 1966 when the Brier Creek Chapter
of the Daughters of the American Revolution purchased it, Architecturally the
Goodall House represents a good example of the plantation plain type with
Federal details.

The exterior of the house, as well as its plan, follow the plantation plain
definition: a two story frame house with pitched roof, two exterior end brick
chimneys, a one story shed porch, and a two-over-two room plan with a rear shed
wing. The lower rooms are divided by an enclosed stairway leading to the two upper
rooms. The second story of the front facade has three evenly spaced six-over-six
light sash windows across the front and back as well. The lower story of the
front facade has a centrally placed doorway flanked by two windows on the large,
southeast room and one window on the northeast room. The two large chimmeys are
flanked by windows on each side of the upper and lower floors. The two rear rooms
had two windows slightly smaller on the side facades, but one window on the rear
of the larger rooms was closed for a chimney addition. There is little or no
ornamental decor on the exXterior except the bannisters on the porch and window
shutters. The original color scheme for the exterior was preserved by the porch
overhang. The house was white with green or blue trim and the lower sill of the
window was red.

The interior lower floor is divided into two rooms 17 x 17 and 17 x 11 feet
repeating the size upstairs and in the rear rooms. The rooms were all wainscoted
and trimmed about three feet high continuing upward with plaster. The trim around .,
the ceiling was also plaster with evidence of a medallion in the center of the main
lower room. The main upstairs room wainscot was decoratively painted to give a
three dimensional illusion. The interior window trim is the top trim of the
wainscot forming a continuous strip around the room. The stairway is hidden
between two walls and leads up to the smaller upper room trimmed with banisters
around the opening in the floor. The mantelpieces have Federal style details and
are 55 inches tall by 75 inches long. The interior color scheme was the same
as the exterior in that the walls were white plaster with red or blue trim
around the doors and windows. The wainscotting color for the other rooms cannot
be successfully determined.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Seaborn Goodall House is significant as a good example of an early nineteenth
century plantation plain house and important historically to the local community.

Architecturally, the Goodall House represents a restored plantation house with
well preserved interior features. The plantation plain type is a common house
form indigenous to most areas of Georgia, however, it is significant that this
particular house has such skillfully detailed interior elements including the
panelled wainscot and Adamesque mantels.

Historically, the builder of the Goodall House is significant in local history.
In 1815, Seaborn built his house in Jacksonborough. He was the son of Pleasant
Goodall, a Revolutionary soldier who fought at Brier Creek. Goodall was a prominent
citizen of the county, a mason, pioneer in establishing the Methodist faith, and
Clerk of the Superior Court of Screven County from 1816 - 1836. In 1820 he
rescued Lorenzo Dow from a mob in town and harbored him in his home. Later Dow
cursed the town to be destroyed except for the Goodall House. The town soon
deteriorated away and only the Goodall home remains today.

Jacksonborough, founded in 1797 as the county seat of Screven County, was built
on the old Quaker Road that connected Savannah to a Quaker settlement in what is
now McDuffie County. The road was established in 1796. The route runs directly
in front of the house and remains unpaved. William and John Bartram used this
route in their travels. Roaming evangelists, Indians, travelers, botanists and
soldiers used the road extensively. President Washington passed the site of
Jacksonborough on May 17, 1791, on his trip to Augusta. 1In February 1779 the
Battle of Brier Creek was fought a few miles northeast of the town where Gen. Elbert
was captured. On December 1864 the 14th corps of Gen. Sherman's army camped in
Jacksonborough on their March to the Sea. Among significant Jacksonborough citizens
and neighbors of the Goodalls were John Abbott, world famous entomologist who wrote
and illustrated books on insects and Lewis Lanier who was instrumental in fighting
the Yazoo Act.

Presently the Goodall House serves as a meeting place and museum for the
Brier Creek Chapter of the Daughters of the American Revolution.
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Seaborn Goodall House, Sylvania, Screven County
Photographer: David J. Kaminsky
Date: August, 1976

Negatives filed at: Department of Natural Resources

1. Three quarter view, looking northwest.
2. Mantel in the Parlor

3. Mantel in the Bedroom



